
 

 

 
 

20 September 2021 
 
 
       To: Recipients of EP17-Ed2-IG, 1st ed. 
 
    From: Jennifer K. Adams, MT(ASCP), MSHA 
  Vice President, Standards and Quality 

 
Subject:  Correction  
 
This notice is intended to inform users of a correction made to CLSI document EP17-Ed2-IG, 
Evaluation of Detection Capability Implementation Guide, 1st ed. The correction is described 
below and shown as red text in the figure excerpt. 
 
Verification of Detection Limits:  
 
A box in the process flow chart is listed incorrectly as “Number of results that are greater than 
LoD claim are counted.” The box in the process flow chart has been corrected to read “Number 
of results that are less than LoB claim are counted.”  
 

 
 
If you require any additional clarification regarding these corrections, please contact CLSI 
Customer Service (customerservice@clsi.org).  
 
We appreciate your commitment to CLSI and regret any inconvenience. 
 
 

 


